


 
 
 
Jackson County 
Public Works Department 
 
ROAD MAINTENANCE 34900 E. Old US 40 Hwy, P.O. Box 160 
    Grain Valley, Missouri 64029 
    (816) 847-7050 phone 

     (816) 847-7051 fax 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:  Keith Allen, Finance and Purchasing Department 
 

FROM: Matt Willier, Assistant Road and Bridge Administrator, Public Works Department 
 

DATE:  January 30, 2025 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Vendor:  Petroleum Equipment Inc. 
 

Please consider Petroleum Equipment Inc. be awarded term and supply vendor for bid No.  
24-078 Fuel Dispensing Equipment Services to County Road and Bridge division. Petroleum 
Equipment Inc. has been a long-time vendor for Jackson County in the past and has a vast 
knowledge of our equipment and needed services.   
 
It is estimated that the County Road and Bridge division could spend approximately $20,000.00 
annually with Petroleum Equipment Inc. 
 
For the reasons above, it has been requested that Petroleum Equipment Inc. be awarded the term 
and supply contract for bid No. 24-078 Fuel Dispensing Equipment Services. 
 
Department Budgeted Fund Account:  004-1509-58020 
 

 
Thank you for your consideration, 

 
 

Thank you, 
 

Matt Willier, Assistant Road & Bridge Administrator 
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